@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

October 22, 2021

Brian Briggs

Ouray Silver Mines Inc.
1900 Main Street

Unit 1

Ouray, CO 81427

RE: Revenue Mine, Permit No. M-2012-032, Problem Abated

Dear Mr. Briggs:

On October 6, 2021 and October 11, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division)
received written Spill Notification for two separate events occurring on each date respectively following
the phone notice. Notice was provided to the Division in accordance with Hard Rock and Metals Mining
Rule 8. Division response outlined corrective actions to be conducted and repairs to be made. On October
20, 2021 the Division received the written report supported by photo documentation of the completion
of the corrective actions. This satisfies the corrective action and it is considered resolved.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

2

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Amy Yeldell, Environmental Protection Specialist
Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Brian Briggs, OSMI Inc.
Poppy Staub, OSMI Inc.
Todd Jesse, OSMI Inc.
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